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Jason Greenblatt [FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JGREENBLATT] 
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Bradley Cox [bcox@trumporg.com] 
FW: Outline and Due Diligence Items - Project Eagle [C] 
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From: David Orowitz 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 201112:27 PM 
To: Ivanka Trump; Allen Weisselberg; Jason Greenblatt 
Subject: RE: Outline and Due Diligence Items - Project Eagle [C] 

lvanka., 

This looks great as far as the loan terms. Is your father okay with only five years? 

Some areas that could be problematic in the covenants: 

During Renovation Period - Guarantor shall not incur any additional indebtedness (director contingent) in excess of $100 million, excluding any 
obligation under this Facility, without the prior consent of the Lender. 

ls this something that we would want to commit to do? Is this one loan or in total? 

During Reno and Amo Periods - Guarantor shall maintain a Minimum Net Worth of $3.0 billion excluding any value related to the 
Guarantor's brand value. 

How will this be calculated? Allen - are you okay that we will meet this standard regardless of how calculated? 

During Amo Periods - Borrower shall maintain a Debt Service Coverage ratio (DSC) defined as Net Operating Tncome divided 
by Debt Service ofno less than l.15x. 

This would require -$12MM in NOI by the fourth year of ownership. Reasonable ask from them, but wanted to make sure that you were aware 

Best, 
Dave 

David Orowitz 
Vice President, Acquisitions and Development 
The Trump Organization 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 110022 
p. 212.836.32521 m. 646.315.46981 f. 212.836.3202 
dorowitz@trumporg.com I trump.com 

From: Ivanka Trump 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 201111:50 AM 
To: Allen Weisselberg; Jason Greenblatt; David Orowitz 
Subject: FW: Outline and Due Diligence Items - Project Eagle [C] 

It doesn"t get better than this. lets discuss asap. I want to call rosemary and thank her but if there are any asks I would 
like to give her an indication. I am tempted not to negotiate this though. 
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lvanka Trump 
Executive Vice President Development & Acquisitions 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY I 1 0022 
p. 212.715.7256 If. 212.688.8135 
itrum !rum or .com I trump.com I ivankatrump.com 
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From: Rosemary Vrablic [mailto:rosemary.vrablic@db.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 201111:13 AM 
To: Ivanka Trump 
Cc: Dominic Scalzi; Tom-J Sullivan 
Subject: Outline and Due Diligence Items - Project Eagle [C] 

Classification: Confidential 

lvanka 

As we discussed, please find attached our Summary of Terms for the proposed acquisition of the Doral Resort. As you 
can see, we have called it Project Eagle for confidentiality reasons. In addition, there is a list of follow up/due diligence 
items that we would need to proceed with the underwriting of your request. Tom Sullivan, listed above, will be the head 
lender for this facility. 

We are thrilled to be able to provide you with this general framework for this deal. We look forward to hearing your 
thoughts on this proposal. We are confident that we can reach a mutually acceptable structure that we can move forward 
on. 

Kind regards, 
Rosemary 

n 
Rosemary T. Vrablic 
Managing Director 

Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas 
Private Wealth Management 
345 Park Avenue 
27th Floor 
New York, NY 10154-0004 
Tel. (212) 454-7887 
Fax (646) 867-1748 
Mobile (646) 483-9447 
Email rosemary.vrablic(i:i)db.com 

This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 
If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this communication 
in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this 
communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the 
material in this communication is strictly forbidden. 
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Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information 
contained in this communication should not be regarded as such. 
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